hicago Press

5750 ELLIS AVEN CAGO 37 » ILLINOIS

Clre (uiversity
.

7 July 1950

VIA AIR MAIL ' /Vﬁ‘v&"

Dr. George Steindorff
11581 Cumpston Street
Horth Hollywood, California

Dear Dr. Steindorff:

We are forwarding to you herewith four sets of galleys (18-32 inclusive)
of your KOPTISCHE GRAMMATIK together with the menuseript, received from
Dr. Augustin yesterdey.

We have learned that you have made extensive alterations in the first
batch of galleys sent to you —— alterations varying from copy as submitted.

You will recall that there is an agreement between you and ourselves that
your alterations varying from copy cubmitted must not exceed a total cost
of $300.0C. We hope soon to have the exect quotetion of the cost caused
by your alterations so far.

You will forgive me for returning to the subject at this moment. But I
feel it is important for you to keep the agreementiﬁﬁﬁalteration costs
in mind. ©Should your slterations at any time threaten to exceed the sum
of $300.0C, we will have no alternative but to stop work and instruct

J. J. Augustin to stop work until somehow funds couild be found to cover
the excessive bill. This might mean an indefinite delay.

Sincerely yours,

WA el

Fred Wieck
Associste FEditor
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